Monday, 05 November 2012

Dear Sir/madam

This letter is to confirm that although Boutique Leisure Ltd was admitted to the
pension scheme back in January 2009 it was not and is not capable of providing
benefits to Mr John Tierney as he is merely a participator in the firm, not an
employee.

Mr John Tierney became a shareholder in the firm as at 1** May 2009.

At no time was there any contractual commitment to provide pension benefits
to Mr John Tierney and Boutique Leisure Ltd never became a sponsoring
employer for purposes of the regulations.

Kindest regards

Managing Director
Boutique Leisure]

Dee Livingstone
Operations Director
Boutique leisure Ltd

505-507 upper Richmond road west
East sheen, London sw14 7de 02088781995 info@loftyturtle.com
VAT no 944508315 co reg 06781349
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